
Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 

From: 
Sent: Monday, January 04,2016 11:21 AM 

I I To: 
Subject: RE: F12-0120 box 4 docs --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Thanks, I'm heading into the folder now and will holler if I have question© 

Regards, 

from:!L _______ -----' 
Sent: Monday, January 04. 2016 9:08 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: F12-0120 box 4 docs --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, January 30, 2016 8:21 AM 

I I 
Subject: FOIA 2012-F12-0120 OSL FINAL BATCH --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D (b)(3) 

I I (b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

Regards, 

(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 12:03 PM 

I I To: 
Subject: RE: FOrA 2012-Fl2-0120 OSL FINAL BATCH --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Sound good! I'm working on some stuff for the guys down the hall but am ready to receive© 

From:LI ------------" 
Sent: Monday, February 01. 20169:39 AM 
To:1 I 
Subject: RE: FOIA 2012-F12-0120 OSL ANAL BATCH --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Thanks! More fun stuff on the way. 

D 

From:~1 ~~~ __ ~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Saturdav. January 30. 201 £18:21 AM 
To:1 J 
Sub'-.-je-ct--O-:---'F=O=IA~2~01:-;;2C-;-F;;;-;;1=2--=-O:-:-1=20=-=-=OSL FINAL BATCH --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 

(b)(3) 
. (b)(5) 

L-__________________________________________________________________ ~ 

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

All (b)(3) 
redactions on this 
page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 
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====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 

Friday, February 19, 2016 3:41 PM 

I ICOMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
FW: TIER Action: 2016-00603 (New), (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search 
(A. Kline) --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//l"OUO 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

From: I (b)(3) 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 11:49 AM 
To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2016-00603 (New), (U) ForA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search CA. Kline) --­
UNCLASSIFIED/ /¢o 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

F-2016-00028 folder has been created on the sharedrive under FOIA_for_Review. Permissions have been restricted, only 
members of the FOIA group and I Ihave permission. (b)(3) 

Vir, 

1 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 
from: ~I ~------:::--;-_------:--=---:=-=-:--=--=---=-=-
E;~: Erida., :b[lla", 19 '01 

6 

9' 23 AM I COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; 1"---___ ------' 

~~Ject: RE: TI~~,~;!i"n: 2016-00603 (New), (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search (A. Kline) --­
UNCLASSIFIED/ /~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'5eO 

====================================================== 

Good morninc:::::} Happy Friday! 

from: I 

Sent: Tsh-u-rs----.da-y-, =Fe--;-b-ru-a-ry-1:;-;;8:-, ~20;;-:1;-:;6----:"4:42 PM 

To:1 
~~d u= ", .. , 

(b)(3) (b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: TIER ~ion: 2016-00603 (New), (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search (A. Kline) __ _ 

UNCLASSIFIED//J;OCI0 All (b)(3) redactions on this 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//r'5tI5 page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

====================================================== 
2 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 



Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 

(b)(3) 

D (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

from:i 
Sent: Tb.h-u-rs--.-----=---.---~--;::-:::~6::-4-:-': 2·7 PM (b) (3) 
To: 
cc:rL---------J--------------i COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Su)e: : :KA~: 2016-00603 (New), (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search CA. Kline) --­
UNCLASSIFIED/ /~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//P'OUO 
====================================================== 

We will work on getting you a secure place to put these files. We will get back to you. (b)(3) 

VIr, 

All (b)(3) redactions on 
this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 

====================================================== 

3 
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I have created folder FIG-00028 in your shared drive. I will need to request a change in permissions since 
information uploaded will contain active source selection documentation and propriety information. Do I 
send you the permission change request since this area is currently open to all NMIS with MODIFY privileges? 

from:~1 __ ~ ______________ ~ 
Sent: Thursda 2016 4: 10 PM 
To 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
SU~~:~~:~~~I=on~:~~~~~~~~~FO~I~A~C~a~se~F-~2~0~16~-~OO~0~2~8--~Request~rSearch (A. Kline)--
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 
====================================================== 

Please place any responsive documents for this case on our NMIS sharedrive and create a case folder for them: 

Vir, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on 
this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

from:i 
Sent: .l,.,Th~u-rs-arc-a------"'---'----------''''---'=~~ 

(b)(3) 

To: 
Cc: 
Su Ijl=e~::-r""lC",:c--TI"""""ER"'---'A=ct:'-:io=-=n-=-: ---2 0""1'--"6"-0"'OV6~03""'(N"-:e:::-:w-:»-f (70U")'FOi'O;TIA.----;;;;Ca=-:s=-=e--;:F:-:-2;:;-;O:;-:;1--;:6--;:-0;-;:';O~02;:;-;8~- Req uest for Sea rch CA. Kli ne) ---
UNCLASSIFIED/ /F,OOo 

4 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~CtlO 

====================================================== 

Thanks! 

from: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Track~b=--~~=--______ -----' 
[sent: Wednesday. FebruarY 17.2016 3''lZ ~1'1 

Sublect: TIER Action: 2016-00603 (New), (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for Search (A. Kline) 

UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUO 

TIE R I N.',TICN,IIL RECONN,·\ISS.W8E OFFICE 

A new action has been created by COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker that requires your attention. 

Assigned To: 
OSL-IART-Tracker 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Please select the following link to view this action 2016-00603, CU) FOrA Case F-2016-00028 - Request for 
Search CA. Kline) 

UNCLAS SIFIEDNFOUO 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8U8 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8UO 

5 
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All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//'P0U0 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/tFOUa 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//'P0ua 

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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POua 

6 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 



Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May as, 2016 1:51 PM 
To: 

I 

Subject: RE: Some additional FOIA info --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

No problem! 

from:1 
Sent: .!.-.Th.---u-rs----.d-ay-,--M--a-y =OS~,~2=0~16;;-1~:-=42;;:--=;;PM~-

To:1 I 

Subject: RE: Some additional FOIA info --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

OK Thank for the information. 

from:I"-----_______ _ 

Sent: Thursday, Mav OS, 2016 1:36 PM 
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

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

I 

(b)(3) 
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from:.~1 ~~ ________________ __ 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 05. 2016 10:36 AM 
TO:\ \ 
Subject: RE: Some additional FOIA info --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Does OGC Contracts review FOIAs like this? 

from: '--01 __ ~ ____________ -----.J 

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:44 AM 
To:1 I 

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: Some additional FOIA info --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

D 
(U) The attached includes some additional information on the 'haws & whys' of FOIA. 

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
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==============------------------------------------------------================ 
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
Sent: Thursday, May OS, 2016 9:35 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: FW: FOIA Question --- UNCLASSIFIED 
Attachments: DO) - President Obama's 2009 FOIA Memorandum & AG Holder's FOIA Guidelines.pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Here's the doc we talked about. I highlighted the relevant text in the first paragraph! 

from:IL __ ~ ____________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:04 AM 
To:1 I 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: FOIA Question --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Good morning. 

(U) I've attached a copy of the FOIA exemptions. Information that does not fall under one or more of the exemptions 
must, by law, be released. For contract-related documents, like these, KBR will be given an opportunity to review for 
their proprietary interests as the next step in the process. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

from: sl __ --.-------;;-;;---=-::----:::-=~-::-;::~_=_=__-
Sent: Thursday, Mav 05. 2016 8:~4 AM 
To:i J 
Sub~je::-:ct~: F'-'O"'I"'A-"Q"u~eC>:st:OCio--C-n~-~--'U"N"C"---;LASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
Approved for Release: 2017/11/06 C051 00052 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 3:47 PM 
To: 
Subject: F12-0120 --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

D 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

========== ____ ============================== __________ All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ----------pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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